
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

hpePublicHealth.ca 

 

 
FINANCE MEETING 

 

 

 

Wednesday, April 28, 2021 

1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. 
 
 

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health 
Virtual via ZOOM 

 
 

Please note there will be a  
CLOSED SESSION 

at the end of this meeting. 
 
 
 
 

If you are unable to attend, and have not already done so,  
please arrange for your alternate to attend and advise  

Catherine Lovell at clovell@hpeph.ca. 
Thank you! 

 
 

mailto:clovell@hpeph.ca


Our Values
Show We CARE

Our Strategic Priorities

Together with our communities, 
we help people become as 

healthy as they can be.

Healthy Communities,
Healthy People.

Our Vision Our Mission

Program
Standards

Health
Promotion

Population Health
Assessment and 

Surveillance

Community
Engagement

Staff 
Engagement
and Culture

hpePublicHealth.ca  /  613 - 966 - 5500
BELLEVILLE / NORTH HASTINGS / PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY / QUINTE WEST

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health

2019 - 2023
Strategic Plan



Page 1 of 1 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
A G E N D A 

Wednesday, April 28, 2021 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

5.1 Meeting Minutes dated November 25, 2020

6. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

7. NEW BUSINESS

7.1 Draft Audited Financial Statements Briefing Note

7.1.1 Report to the Finance Committee 

7.1.2 Draft Audited Financial Statements 

     Presented by Dan Coleman, Partner, Welch LLP 
7.2 Update on Mobile Dental Clinic 

Schedule 5.1 

Schedule 7.1   

Schedule 7.1.1 

Schedule 7.1.2 
Schedule 7.2 

8. CLOSED SESSION
THAT the Board convene in Closed Session per Section 239 (2) (d) of the
Municipal Act for the purpose of: a discussion of labour relations or employee
negotiations.

9. MOTIONS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
⬧ Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 1:00 pm

11. ADJOURNMENT



Finance Committee Meeting 
M I N U T E S 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:00 p.m. 
Hastings Prince Edward Public Health 

In-Person Meeting 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Present:  Ms. Jo-Anne Albert, Mayor, Municipality of Tweed, County of Hastings, Board Chair 
Mr. Stewart Bailey, Councillor, County of Prince Edward 
Mr. Terry Cassidy, Councillor, City of Quinte West, Finance Chair 
Mr. Bill Sandison, Councillor, City of Belleville 

Absent: Dr. Craig Ervine, Provincial Appointee 

Also Present: Dr. Piotr Oglaza, Medical Officer of Health 
Ms. Valerie Dunham, Director of Corporate Services/Associate CEO 
Ms. Amy Rankin, Manager Finance 
Ms. Catherine Lovell, Executive Assistant to the MOH 

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 1:04 p.m. by Chair Cassidy.

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

There was no disclosure of pecuniary interest.

3. Approval of Agenda

MOTION:
Moved by:  Bill
Seconded by: Stewart

THAT the agenda of the November 25, 2020 Finance Committee be approved as
circulated.
CARRIED

4. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting

4.1 General Minutes of July 22, 2020.

MOTION:
Moved by:  Stewart
Seconded by: Jo-Anne

THAT the Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Finance Committee meeting be approved as
circulated.
CARRIED

Schedule 5.1



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 Wednesday, November 25, 2020 

Page 2 of 3 

5. Business Arising from Minutes – None

6. New Business

6.1 By-Law 2021-01 – Annual by-law to authorize the borrowing of up to 
$1,000,000 

Val Dunham explained that it is a requirement of the bank for the Health Unit to 
have this by-law renewed each year and noted that it has never been used during 
her tenure.  There were no questions. 

MOTION:   
Moved by:  Bill 
Seconded by: Stewart 

THAT the Committee recommend approval of this by-law to the Board of Health at its next 
meeting. 
CARRIED 

6.2 Budget 2021 

Val distributed a handout entitled 2021 Budget Considerations to each member of 
the Committee showing four different categories: changing expectations, Covid-19 
response, human resources pressures and mass immunization.   Val reviewed the 
items listed in the chart describing the details of each and highlighting the 
uncertainties and escalating costs the Health Unit is facing in light of the pandemic 
going into the new year and the implications beyond.   

Val noted a few items of interest for 2021 noting that it is a bargaining year for the 
two unions; pay equity is still not resolved dating back to 2001; and there is 
currently work being done with CUPE around a job evaluation proposal.  After the 
CUPE job evaluation process is complete, non-union positions will need to be 
evaluated which could also impact the budget. 

Budget Highlights 
▪ Not expecting a base increase in funding from the Ministry.
▪ 100% mitigation funding in the amount of $1.1 Million is confirmed from Ministry
▪ All discretionary expenses have been reduced where possible
▪ Budget assumes same level of staffing as 2020; minimum requirement to

maintain pandemic response
▪ Benefit costs increased significantly including a 9.8% increase in group benefit

costs
▪ School based nursing contracts are budgeted to July 31 as per terms of

agreement with Ministry
▪ Expenditure recoveries are reduced significantly as many program areas are

not conducting their regular activities such as the food handler course which
typically has revenues of approximately $40K per year.

▪ Pandemic response requires a different staffing model; we are now working 7
days a week.

▪ Planning and preparation for mass immunization will require significant
investment of funds; many of these costs will be in addition to budget proposed

▪ Reality is that budget cannot be balanced without an increase from the
municipal sector and allocation from reserves

Schedule 5.1



Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 Wednesday, November 25, 2020 

Page 3 of 3 

▪ To balance the budget, HPEPH is requesting a 1.5% increase from the
municipal sector (total of $50,835) and allocation from municipal reserves in the
amount of $237,181.

Discussion ensued. 

MOTION:  
Moved by: Jo-Anne 
Seconded by: Stewart 

THAT the budget for 2021, a 1.5% increase to municipal contributions and use of reserves 
be taken forward to the Board with the recommendation for approval at its next meeting. 
CARRIED 

7. Date of Next Meeting
Wednesday, February 24, 2021 at 1:00 pm.

8. Adjournment

MOTION:
Moved by: Bill
Seconded by: Jo-Anne

THAT the Finance Committee meeting be adjourned at 2:22 pm.
CARRIED

Terry Cassidy, Finance Committee Chair 

Schedule 5.1



Finance Committee - Briefing Note 

To: Hastings Prince Edward Board of Health 

Prepared by: Valerie Dunham, Director of Corporate Services/Associate CEO 

Reviewed by: Dr. Piotr Oglaza, Medical Officer of Health and CEO 

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 

Subject: Draft Audited Financial Statements  

Nature of Board 
Engagement 

 For Information 

 Strategic Discussion 

 Board approval and motion required 

 Compliance with Accountability Framework 

 Compliance with Program Standards 

Action Required: Review and discussion of statements with intent to bring forward to 
Board of Health for approval of statements on May 5, 2021. 

Background: The audited financial statements will be presented by Dan Coleman, 
Partner at Welch LLP. 

Just after the audit was completed, we were very fortunate to receive 
notification of additional extraordinary funding for COVID-19 for the 
fiscal year ending December 31, 2020.  This notification brought the 
additional funding to a total of $442,200 which is now reflected in the 
statements and which prevented a deficit balance for the year. 

Mr. Coleman has also provided a report to the Finance Committee and 
draft letter of engagement which will be reviewed with the Committee.  

As per the HPEPH Accounting Practices policy, the Finance 
Committee will review allocations to municipal reserves during the 
meeting including the building and operating fund. 

Schedule 7.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1



Schedule 7.1.1









Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2



Schedule 7.1.2

Back to Top



Finance Committee - Briefing Note 

To: Hastings Prince Edward Board of Health 

Prepared by: Valerie Dunham, Director of Corporate Services/Associate CEO 

Reviewed by: Dr. Piotr Oglaza, Medical Officer of Health & CEO 

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 

Subject: Update on Mobile Dental Clinic 

Nature of Board 
Engagement  

 For Information 

 Strategic Discussion 

 Board approval and motion required 

 Compliance with Accountability Framework 

 Compliance with Program Standards 

Action Required: No action required. 

Background: In September 2020, the Board of Health approved the purchase of two 
vans to be custom made by PK Vans located in Oshawa, Ontario.  The 
vans will be customized to be mobile dental clinics for use in the Ontario 
Seniors Dental Care Program as well as other programs as required. 

The Ford chassis for the vans were ordered in late November with an 
anticipated delivery date of the completed vans in September of 2021. 
There is currently a worldwide shortage of semi-conductor chips which is 
affecting auto production throughout the world.  The delivery date of our 
chassis and building of the mobile dental clinic is being impacted through 
this shortage. 

We owed a substantial payment for the vans in March 2021.  However, in 
speaking to our supplier, PK Vans, he advised that the products would 
continue to be delayed due to production delays resulting from the chip 
shortage.  PK Vans had advised earlier in the year that there was an issue 
and are eager to start construction on our project. 

Given this information we did not issue the deposit cheque and have 
revised the contract accordingly.  The Ministry of Health has been advised 
and will need to extend the funding for this purchase until March 2022. 
Funding received for the vans is $550,000. 

At this point our expectation is that PK Vans will receive the chassis this 
fall and HPEPH will take delivery of the completed vans during the first 
quarter of 2022. 

As more information is available we will advise the BOH accordingly.  

Schedule 7.2

Back to Top




